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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 11:12 AM

To: Suzanne Brownless

Cc: Crystal Card; Shawna Senko; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Caption for Document No. 06078-13, Docket 130140-EI
Suzanne,

The CMS document description for DN 06078-13 has been updated.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Crystal Card
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:47 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: FW: Caption for Document No. 06078-13, Docket 130140-EI
Importance: High

Please see the information below regarding a description change for Document #06078-13 in Docket #130140 that was
filed on October 10, 2013.

When | spoke with her, she said that if you had any questions to call her.
Thank You,

Crystal Card

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Suzanne Brownless

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:45 AM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: Caption for Document No. 06078-13, Docket 130140-EI
Importance: High

Hi: The caption for this order should read as follows: “Order PSC-13-0454-PCO-El granting motions to consolidate and to
enlarge number of discovery requests; dockets 130092-El and 130140-El are consolidated for purpose of evidentiary
hearing and final disposition of transmission line issue; docket 130092-El to remain open; docket 130151-El is closed

1


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 21, 2013 - 12:59 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 02675-13


and consolidated for all purposes into docket 130140-El; number of discovery requests authorized by Order PSC-13-
0342-PCO-El enlarged by 100.”

This language is based on Comm. Edgar’s ruling on page 4 of the order. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,

Suzanne
Suzanne Brownless
Senior Attorney
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218
FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Ann Cole o e
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:59 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Eric Fryson _lZAdmlnlsmﬁve_\Pmﬂw_ccnsumu
Cc: Hong Wang DOCUMENT NO._O2¢35-13
Subject: FW: Docket no. 130140 DISTRIBUTION: i

Please place these filing instructions in administrative correspondence for this docket. Thanks, Ann

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:33 PM
To: Pamela Paultre

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket no. 130140

Per our conversation, | have printed this document and it will be filed in docket no. 130140-E1.

From: Pamela Paultre
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 1:40 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket no. 130140

Ann,

Please add the attached document to docket no. 130140 under Docket Correspondence — Administrative.
Thank you,

Pamela Paultre

Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brisé
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6036
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Iﬁuhlb: SSerrice Qommizsion

May 15, 2013

ADMINISTRATIVE

Stan W. Connally, Jr., President and CEO
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0100

Re: Docket No. 130140-E1

Dear Mr. Connally:

This will acknowledge receipt of petition for rate increase by Gulf Power Company,

which was filed in this office on May 9, 2013 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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